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The following shall be a part of RFP 3220.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Will pharmacy claims history data be provided?

PEBP Response:  See the attached.





2.	Attachment H – Cost Schedule, Question 6.2.1 – Can PEBP please provide clarification as to the definitions of “capitation” and “out of network allowances” within the context of the question?

PEBP Response:  PEBP expects vendors to provide the sources of their AWP database and the methods and protocols for its updating and maintenance.  

3.	Attachment H – Cost Schedule (General Question) – Would PEBP be interested in entertaining offers based on a preferred pharmacy network and/or a narrow (restricted) pharmacy network, in addition to the broad national network?

PEBP Response: Please refer to the scope of work of the RFP which states that “Potential vendors are encouraged to present any progressive contracting approach that optimizes economic value, member satisfaction and quality while incorporating a commitment to fiduciary accountability to the PEBP. This fiduciary accountability is based on the expectation that the PBM contractor will be free from conflicts of interest and incompatible incentives when viewed from the perspective of the best interests of the plan and its members. Vendors are required to duplicate the level of coverage presently offered to the members of the self-funded PEBP CDHP.  However, this does not preclude the vendors from presenting alternative solutions.”

PEBP prefers each vendor submit a proposal that offers creative solutions to benefit PEBP and its participants. 

4.	Section 12.2.5 indicates the documents will control in the following order: the final executed contract, any modifications and clarifications to the awarded vendor’s proposal, the RFP, and the awarded vendor’s proposal. The contract form provides a similar list giving the original RFP precedence over the contractor’s proposal. What would be considered as part of the “modifications and clarifications to the awarded vendor’s proposal” and does this include all the exceptions specifically noted in a contractor’s proposal? If not, do the specific exceptions noted in a contractor’s proposal get disregarded in favor of the original RFP terms when interpreting the contract?

PEBP Response:  Negotiated items take precedence over everything but the RFP takes precedence over any modifications a vendor takes in their proposal.   

5.	3.1.1.6 Prospective vendors are to offer comprehensive PBM services including but not limited to: Member enrollment and eligibility maintenance derived from PEBP files

	Question: Please provide a sample of the current proposed eligibility file fields and format that 	PEBP utilizes.

 PEBP Response:  Eligibility and Enrollment data will be exchanged with the selected vendor in accordance with section 4.10 of RFP 3220.  File layout will be determined by systems need and specifications will be set via discussions between the selected vendor and PEBP.  In general, data will include that which is necessary to maintain eligibility within the target system.  

6.	3.2.1 As of July 1, 2015 the PEBP self-funded CDHP had 37,708 plan members (participants and dependents) eligible for medical coverage (including prescription drug coverage). 20,946 primary participants are enrolled in the CDHP with 16,762 total dependents. See PEBP Enrollment, Attachment K for a complete PEBP headcount report.

	Question: With the exception of RDS reporting/support, please confirm that this RFP 	opportunity represents 37,708 commercial lives (20,946 primary participants, 16,762 	dependents) and does not include Medicare D lives.

PEBP Response:  Yes, the headcount report provided accurately reflects the total enrollment in the PEBP Plan.  This RFP is for participants of the CDHP only.     

7.	3.2.3 PEBP currently contracts with the following vendors to manage the self-funded CDHP….

	Question: Please provide additional clarity around the following: 
a) For combined accumulators, how many and which vendors would the bidding PBM be required to connect with?

PEBP Response:  This data would be shared with PEBP’s third party administrator, HealthSCOPE Benefits.
  
b) Is accumulator messaging passed in NRT (near real time) or batch?

PEBP Response:  Batch.

c) Is accumulator messaging currently transactional or full balance replacement?

PEBP Response:  Accumulator information is currently sent on a scheduled basis as running status per account, however the type of file [transactional vs. full] can be modified based on the system selected and best method to maintain the most accurate information.

8.	3.3.1 PEBP CDHP

	Question: Please provide additional clarity around the following:

a) Diabetes Care Management Program: Are all glucose monitors, test strips, insulin, syringes, alcohol pads, and lancets part of this program?

PEBP Response:  The supplies are considered a part of the program and covered at the enhanced benefit level.  Refer to the PEBP Master Plan Document, the section on Diabetes Care Management begins on page 70.

b)	Obesity Care Management Program: The schedule of benefits identifies that certain medications are covered under this benefit. Please provide a list of products that are covered as part of this program.

PEBP Response:  Drugs that have been covered under this benefit include Phentermine, Xenical, Belviq and Meridia.   

9.	3.7.2 PEBP contracts with a health plan auditor to perform routine audits on behalf of PEBP. PEBP and its health plan auditor.

Question: Please provide additional clarity around the number of PBM audits performed by PEBP of the PBM through your health plan auditor.

PEBP Response:  Audits are typically conducted annually.  PEBP reserves the right to request audits at a greater or less frequency.

10.	3.8 Communication materials/forms

	Question: Are member ID cards to be produced and fulfilled by the bidding PBM?

PEBP Response:  No, ID cards are provided by another vendor.

11.	4.10.1 your organization will be required to exchange data with PEBP via data-file and accept 	eligibility information, including ongoing additions/deletions of members. The current file 	format for eligibility data exchange is fixed field, flat file. Exact file specifications will be 	determined between the selected vendor and PEBP. All EDI will require file level 	encryption. 	All files exchanged between PEBP and PEBP vendors is accomplished via FTP/SFTP. All data 	transfers, inbound/outbound, containing PEBP data will be subject to PEBP approval. Please 	confirm your ability to comply with this requirement.

	Question: Does the following statement (question 4.10.1) "All data transfers, 	inbound/outbound, containing PEBP data will be subject to PEBP approval" mean that each 	transfer needs approval prior to sending the data each time it is sent or is this just approval on 	the actual setup and configuration of the account to automate the file transfer on an ongoing 	basis?

PEBP Response:  The actual set up and configuration will require PEBP approval.  Any modifications to the process are subject to PEBP approval before implementation. 

12.	5.2.1.4 Provide the same information for any proposed subcontractors as requested in Section 	5.1, Vendor Information.

	Question: The bidder may not maintain this subcontractor information, thus, will have to reach 	out to subcontractors to see what they are willing to share and how quickly they can do so. It is 	possible that a bidder can populate some of the information, but cannot complete all of the 	requested information without subcontractor assistance. Is the State agreeable to bidders 	providing as much info as possible?

PEBP Response:  Vendors should provide as much information as possible and reach out to their subcontractors for the remaining information.  A proposal will not be deemed incomplete if there is some information missing.     	

13.	Please clarify Attachment F as it relates to subcontractors: Is your expectation that 

	a.	The bidder complete the questionnaire for each subcontractor answering the questions 		as the business reference for the subcontractor, or 
	b.	Each subcontractor forward the questionnaire to one of their other customers and asks 		that customer to answer the questions as the business reference for the subcontractor?

PEBP Response:  Each subcontractor is expected to forward the reference questionnaire to their customers and ask for a reference to be submitted according to the instructions. 

14.	Section 3 - Scope of work

	Question: With an anticipated BOE approval date of 4/12/2016 and an anticipated go live of 	7/1/2016 what is PEBP’s expectation around open enrollment support as it relates to a custom 	website and customer service support?

a) Is the bidding PBM to assume that the website and PBM customer service center will go live for PEBP on 7/1/2016 or prior to 7/1/2016?

PEBP Response:  The awarded vendor is expected to begin providing customer service and administration services to participants starting July 1, 2016.  The contract start date will be upon BOE approval, this will give the vendor and PEBP time to data share to complete implementation duties and open enrollment communication materials to be developed and mailed out to the participants of the plan.  

15.	Cost Schedule: 6.1 Administration, prescription drug costs dispensing fees, discounts, rebates 	and other miscellaneous fees. 

	Question: Please confirm that all AWP pricing and guarantee reconciliation shall be Post-AWP 	rollback?

PEBP Response:  AWP pricing and guarantee reconciliation is done Post-AWP.  This is expected to be the method of audits going forward with any vendor selected. 

16.	Cost Schedule: 6.1 Administration, prescription drug costs dispensing fees, discounts, rebates 	and other miscellaneous fees.

	Question: Please provide a detailed claims file for the most recent 6 months of final paid claims 	for the State lives indicated as part of this RFP. Include the following fields for each claim:

	Full NDC
	Fill date
	NABP
	Retail30/Retail90/Mail indicator
	Quantity 
	Days Supply
	Usual and Customary charge
	Compound indicator
	Brand/Generic indicator
	Formulary status
	Specialty indicator

PEBP Response:  See Question 1.

17.	Service Performance Standards and Financial Guarantees: D. Customer Satisfaction Survey

	Question: Please provide a recent template of the customer satisfaction survey utilized by 	PEBP.

PEBP Response:  The sample survey is not available to PEBP. 

	Question: Please provide additional detail around the number of PEBP participants surveyed by 	the PBM during a calendar year?

PEBP Response:  See the attached.



18.	In the Contract for Services of Independent Contractor document, it referenced an Attachment 	BB (page 5 of 9); please provide Attachment BB.

PEBP Response:  Attachment BB in the contract document refers to the insurance schedule which is provided as Attachment E of the RFP.  

19.	Please provide clarification for the below from the Service Performance Standards and 	Financial Guarantees document:
	Category V: Eligibility Accumulators - A.	99% of the time Standard accumulator extracts 	will be available by 12:00 AM CST on the next business day. This standard will be measured 	quarterly and reconciled annually based on the following equation: total number of accumulator 	files delivered by noon (daily) per quarter divided by the total accumulator files required (daily) 	per quarter. No penalty will be due to PEBP if Vendor fails to achieve the required percentage 	because of i) regulatory compliance or ii) a PEBP request for a change in the file layout.

	Question: What is PEBP’s expectation of what the vendor will send to them?

PEBP Response:  It is PEBP’s expectation that the selected vendor will send accumulator data as directed by PEBP to the systems that require this information. This performance category measures adherence to the necessary delivery schedule.

	Category V: Data Files - For daily operational data file transmissions a penalty will be assessed 	for each incidence where a scheduled or requested file is not transmitted or retrieved and 	processed by the predetermined delivery time or the file includes incorrect content. Processing 	is defined as the data file is retrieved and systematically used by the vendor for its designated 	purpose. No penalty will be due to PEBP if Vendor fails to successfully receive data file 	because of i) regulatory compliance or ii) a PEBP request for a change in the file layout, iii) a 	systematic failure for a system outside of the vendor’s control, and includes third party vendor 	file delays.

	Question: There is reference to both inbound and outbound. Can you please provide additional 	clarity around the daily operational data files (is this just the eligibility files)?

PEBP Response:  This performance category includes the measurement or adherence to the delivery schedule of any and all data files exchanged with PEBP or any of PEBP’s vendors [as identified by PEBP].

20.	3.13, 3.16, 3.18 Prior Authorization, Step Therapy, Drug Limitation programs

	Question: Can you provide a list of current programs?

PEBP Response:  The services listed above are currently provided by the current vendor.  Vendors submitting proposals should provide the best service model for the best price and include any programs or enhancements they think would benefit the state and the participants of PEBP.  

21.	Section 10.6.3 in the Proposal Submission Requirements, Format and Content document states 	that "Vendors acknowledge that the materials not marked as "confidential" will become public 	record upon contract award."

	Question: Please confirm that if we mark our financial statements (information) as 	"confidential" that it will not become public record upon contract award.

PEBP Response:  Correct, if a financial statement is marked as confidential it will not become public record.  Please note that this confidential material should not be included in the public record CD.  

22.	On RFP pages 4 and 5, PEBP specifies that bidders must pass through all elements of 	negotiated pricing, such as rebates, and discounts received from mail order and specialty drug 	pharmacies, and that the only source of the PBM’s compensation may be the quoted 	administrative fees.  Please confirm that if a bidder owns its own mail order and specialty drug 	pharmacies, such bidder does not have to pass through its wholesale acquisition cost on drugs 	dispensed from those pharmacies, and the PBM may receive “spread” on those drugs.  This 	would be equivalent to the PBM contracting with an independent third party pharmacy that 	sells drugs at a higher cost than it buys them at, but not adding any additional margin on top of 	that price in accordance with the RFP instructions.

PEBP Response:  PEBP expects full and complete pass through for all retail RX claims and rebates. In the case of the PBM owning the specialty and/or mail order pharmacy, please provide the best aggregate Post-AWP pricing.  The PBM’s best Post-AWP pricing is subject to contract negotiations by PEBP.  

23.	RFP Section 3.5.3 states that any amounts paid for PEBP by the vendor will be subject to audit.  	This seems to refer to obligations of PEBP that are paid by the PBM.  Is this correct?  If not, 	can PEBP please clarify what “amounts paid for PEBP” refers to?

PEBP Response:  Any amount paid on behalf of PEBP including claims data, remittance data, rebate data, contracts (e.g. pharmacy network, pharmaceutical manufacturer, etc.), reports and other information required by PEBP is subject to audit and transparency requirements.   

24.	RFP Section 3.10 specifies that the PBM must provide RDS reporting in a format determined 	by PEBP.  Can PEBP please provide the details of these report formats through a file layout or 	sample report?

PEBP Response:  See the attached.



25.	RFP Section 3.24 refers to certain supplies for members in the Diabetes Care Management 	program being available at a “significantly reduced rate”.  Can PEBP clarify whether the PBM 	is expected to fund this reduced rate or is it funded by PEBP or a third party?  If this is to be 	funded by the PBM, can PEBP please provide examples of reduced rates it is expecting?

PEBP Response:  Any difference between the copay amount and the actual cost is paid by PEBP.  PEBP is expecting the best rates possible for these items.  The participant cost share amount is provided in the PEBP Master Plan Document in the Diabetes Care Management section.  

26.	RFP Section 3.27 states that the PBM may not share any PEBP data with a subcontractor 	without approval of PEBP.  Bidder uses some third-party vendors on a book-of-business basis 	to perform certain support services, such as ID card printing.  As set forth in the definition of a 	Subcontractor on pages 8-9 of the RFP, these vendors would not be subcontractors, but they 	will receive limited PEBP data.  Would these vendors be outside the scope of Section 3.27 	because they are not subcontractors?

PEBP Response:  PEBP is not asking vendors to provide ID card printing.  All subcontractors must be submitted to PEBP according to the contract and performance standard guarantees.

27.	Question 4.9.5 asks that a dedicated account manager be assigned to PEBP.  RFP Section 3.9 	describes that the account manager’s primary responsibility must be servicing PEBP.  Can 	PEBP please confirm that, therefore, a dedicated account manager is one whose primary, 	though not necessarily exclusive, duty is servicing PEBP?

PEBP Response:  PEBP’s direction is that the account manager’s primary responsibility is PEBP, no exceptions.  If there are other duties assigned to the account manager they must not in any way interfere with the duties assigned by PEBP.  

28.	Question 4.16.3 asks if the PBM will provide PEBP with an SSAE16 Type II audit.  There is 	not a “type II” SSAE16 audit report, but there is a SOC1 type II.  Is this intended to refer to an 	SSAE16 SOC1 Type II audit?

PEBP Response:  This should be a SSAE16 SOC1 type I, II, and III audit report.  A bridge letter may also be requested to complete coverage applicability for any timeframe between the selected vendor’s most recent audit and the requested time by PEBP.  

29.	Question 5.1.3 refers to obtaining a Nevada State business license.  The URL in the RFP does 	not appear active, however, when examining http://nvsos.gov it appears that obtaining a 	business license (by an LLC organized in another state) is the same as qualifying to do business 	in Nevada with the Secretary of State.  Is this correct?      

PEBP Response:  Any vendor must have a Nevada State Business License and be registered with the Secretary of State’s Office in good standing before a contract will be executed.  There are no exceptions to this rule. 

30.	RFP Section 10.2.3.4.E requests copies of applicable certifications and/or licenses.  Bidder 	holds many licenses in all 50 states and U.S. territories.  Which licenses does PEBP consider 	applicable to this RFP and which we should provide copies of?

PEBP Response:  Vendors should provide all applicable licenses specific to the state of Nevada.  At a minimum vendors must have a Nevada State Business License and be certified and registered with the Nevada Division of Insurance.

31.	RFP Section 10.4.2 states that the Cost proposal must not be marked confidential and only 	information deemed proprietary per NRS 333.020(5) (a) may be marked confidential.  Certain 	aspects of bidders’ cost proposal (minimum financial guarantees) constitute protectable trade 	secret information as set forth in NRS 333.020(5) (a).  Can PEBP please clarify the instruction 	for submitting a cost proposal that contains proprietary information as defined in NRS 	333.020(5) (a)?  Should it be handled in a manner similar to the manner in which confidential 	information is to be presented under RFP Section 10.3 with the confidential cost information 	included as set forth in Section 10.5?

PEBP Response:  Correct, if additional cost proposal information is marked as confidential it will not become public record.  Please note that this confidential material should not be included in the public record CD.  The quoted administrative fee will be considered public record.  Vendors MUST make a note if their cost proposals contain confidential cost information and provide the confidential material in a binder marked as “Confidential Cost Proposal”.   

32.	RFP Section 12.1.6 states that proposals must include any and all proposed terms and 	conditions.  Can PEBP please clarify, does this mean that if a bidder may wish to add clarifying 	terms to the final contract, which terms do not conflict with the RFP terms, the bidder must 	propose them in its proposal?  If so, should these terms be added to the list of exceptions or 	elsewhere?

PEBP Response:    Yes.  Any exceptions made to the RFP, including all attachments, must be detailed in this section.  All agreed upon contract exceptions will be consolidated into a negotiated items document and added to the contract.

33.	RFP Section 12.3.4 refers to protection of “Confidential Personal Data” and “Sensitive Data”.  	These terms do not appear to be defined in the RFP.  For clarity, can PEBP please provide the 	definitions of these terms?

PEBP Response:  Typically this section of the RFP is specifically referring to any data that would be defined under HIPAA as PII or PHI. As such all data that is defined under HIPAA as PII and PHI should be treated accordingly and is subject to the HIPAA privacy rules.  It is also defined under this RFP that all data created and/or delivered by the State of Nevada to the selected vendor is the property of PEBP and the State of Nevada and should at all times be treated as sensitive for the purposes of security.

34.	Bidder’s understanding is that if it takes any exceptions or makes any assumptions that are 	material to its proposal, it must select the “No” option in Attachment B at RFP page 77 and 	Attachment I at RFP page 84, as applicable (and provide the specific detail as indicated).  Is 	this understanding correct?

PEBP Response:    Yes.  Any exceptions made to the RFP, including all attachments, must be detailed in this section.  All agreed upon contract exceptions will be consolidated into a negotiated items document and added to the contract. 

35.	Regarding Attachment D, form of Contract for Services.  Section 26.B contains a warranty 	regarding information system applications.  Bidder does not understand the specific obligation 	under this warranty.  Can PEBP please elaborate on the scope of the warranty and what the 	PBM is expected to warrant?

PEBP Response:  This section should be removed from the contract. 

36.	Does PEBP currently offer a Retail 90 Network?  The pricing grids only reference Retail and 	Mail guarantees, but there is no breakdown of Retail 30 and Retail 90.

PEBP Response:  PEBP allows participants to get a 30 day or a 90 day refill of maintenance medications in a retail setting.  There is no pricing benefit or reduced cost for participants to get a 90 day refill, it is strictly for convenience.  Using mail order allows for a 90 day refill to be delivered to a participant’s home or address of choice, again, there is no reduction in price for using a 90 day refill with mail order.  More information on the 90 Day at Retail program can be found in the PEBP Master Plan Document. 

37.	Please provide a list of medications requiring PAs and Step Therapy?

PEBP Response:  PEBP uses the Catamaran National Formulary.  The National Formulary can be found on the internet.

38.	How many PAs were processed during the last benefit plan year (7/1/13-6/30-14)?

PEBP Response:  For the plan year July 1, 2014- June 30, 2015 there were a total of 1,823 PAs processed.  Of these 1,415 were approved and 408 were denied.  For the current plan year a total of 454 PAs have been processed, 346 have been approved and 108 have been denied.  Plan year July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 there were 82 total appeals, 55 approved, 27 denied.  For the plan year starting July 1, 2015, so far there have been 19 appeals with 7 approved and 12 denied.

39.	Does the plan currently allow any Specialty drugs to be filled at a network retail pharmacy?

PEBP Response:  There are a limited number of specialty drugs that can be filled in a retail setting.  

40.	Are there any plan design changes anticipated for the upcoming benefit year?

PEBP Response:  The PEBP Board is expected to discuss plan design changes for the plan year starting July 1, 2016 at the November 19th meeting.  Vendors are encouraged to watch the meeting and plan accordingly.  The link to view the board meeting will be posted on the PEBP website. 

41.	Please confirm that bidders allowed to propose their standard formulary with exclusions.

PEBP Response:  Confirmed.

42.	Is there a time period requirement for when rebates need to be remitted to PEBP?

PEBP Response:  Rebates are reconciled and paid to PEBP on a quarterly basis.

43.	Having access to claims history for the State’s member population will help bidders to perform 	more accurate underwriting of offers.  Accordingly, please provide all bidders a 12-month 	claims history file so that the State may receive the most competitive proposals possible.

PEBP Response:  See Question 1.

44.	For Attachment F – Reference Questionnaire, will the State of Nevada Purchasing Division 	provide each bidder a confirmation notice acknowledging receipt of each business reference 	submission?

PEBP Response:  No confirmation is provided to vendors. 

45.	Section 10. Paragraph 10.2.3.7 has the heading “Tab VII – Section 4 – Company Background 	and References,” however, Section 4 of the RFP is “General Questions” and Section 5 is 	“Company Background and References.” Can you confirm whether we should provide 	responses to both Sections 4 and 5 in Tab VII of our Technical Proposal?

PEBP Response:  Respond to Section 5 for 10.2.3.7 Company Background, this is a typo and should refer to Section 5.

46.	Can you provide a list of any current clinical Prior Authorization, QLL, or Step Therapy 	requirements? The linked Plan Document simply says “contact Plan Administrator.”

PEBP Response:  PEBP uses the Catamaran National Formulary.  The National Formulary can be found on the internet.

47.	Will PEBP be releasing any claims data in addition to the data provided in 3.2.2 and the 	enrollment information in Attachment K?

PEBP Response:  See Question 1.

48.	Section 1.1. The Vendor's compensation is limited to administrative fees, and confirmation of 	this limitation is required. Please clarify that this request does not preclude the Vendor from 	attaining a profit margin from mail and specialty pharmacies wholly owned by the Vendor.

PEBP Response:  See Question 22.

49.	Section 10. Concerning paragraphs 10.2.3.5 B. and 10.4.3.3. B. of the submission instructions 	in Section 10, should vendors also provide any requested changes to the statements and 	requirements in Sections 3, 4 and 5 in Attachments B and I?

PEBP Response:  Vendors should list exceptions in the technical proposal in Attachment B.  Vendors should list exceptions to the cost proposal in Attachment I.  The instructions in each section provide adequate guidance. 

50.	Will PEBP provide to vendors pharmacy claims data, to support development of a cost 	proposal?

PEBP Response:  See Question 1.

51.	It is the Vendor’s understanding that each identified subcontractor must send a copy of 	Attachment F – Reference Questionnaire to three references who are customers of the 	subcontractor. Please confirm this understanding is correct.

PEBP Response:  See Questions 12 and 13.

52.	Should Tab VII– Section 4 – Company Background and References (as described in RFP 	section 10.2.3.7) include both Section 4? General Questions, and Section 5. Company 	Background and References?

PEBP Response:  See Question 45.

53.	What is the client’s generic dispensing rate (GDR) at retail?

PEBP Response:  See Question 1.

54.	What is the client’s generic dispensing rate (GDR) at mail?

PEBP Response:  See Question 1.

55.	What are the top ten retail pharmacies (by claim volume) and what percentage of claims is 	filled at each?
[bookmark: _GoBack]
PEBP Response:  See the attached.  

 
56.	How many pharmacies does PEBP currently utilize?

PEBP Response:  This information is not readily available.  

57.	How many on-site audits have been conducted of pharmacies in the last 12 months?

PEBP Response:  This information is not readily available.

58.	What is the average number of Prior Authorizations, Appeals and Grievances per month (or 	annually?)

PEBP Response:  For the plan year July 1, 2014- June 30, 2015 there were a total of 1,823 PAs processed.  Of these 1,415 were approved and 408 were denied.  For the current plan year a total of 454 PAs have been processed, 346 have been approved and 108 have been denied.  Plan year July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 there were 82 total appeals, 55 approved, 27 denied.  For the plan year starting July 1, 2015, so far there have been 19 appeals with 7 approved and 12 denied.

59.	What is the average number of paper claims (DMRs) per month (or annually).

PEBP Response:  PEBP averages approximately 10 DMRs per month. 

60.	What clinical programs are currently administered by the incumbent PBM?

PEBP Response:  See Question 20.  

61.	Is PEBP interested in only a broad network of pharmacies, or is there interest in a limited or 	custom network?

PEBP Response:  See Question 3.

62.	The RFP asks broadly about the capability to customize a formulary for PEBP. Does PEBP 	currently use a custom formulary?

PEBP Response:  PEBP currently does not use a customized formulary.  PEBP uses the Catamaran National Formulary.

63.	Would PEBP make a copy of the current formulary available?

PEBP Response:  PEBP uses the Catamaran National Formulary.  The National Formulary can be found on the internet. 

64.	Is PEBP seeking a broad formulary or would PEBP consider a formulary with some drugs 	removed to enhance rebates?

PEBP Response:  See Question 3.

65.	In Attachment L – Performance Standards and Guarantees, in the row titled “Category III A. 	Reporting Requirements, and in the column titled “Guarantee” what does the 100% refer to?

PEBP Response:  This is an error.  The only standard in this category is ‘A. Reporting Requirements’.

66.	In Attachment L – Performance Standards and Guarantees, in the row titled “Category III A. 	Reporting Requirements, and in the column titled “Penalty” what does the item B. “1.0% of 	Annual Admin fees for each occurrence” refer to?

PEBP Response:  This is an error.  The only standard in this category is ‘A. Reporting Requirements’.

67.	In section 3.2.2 of the RFP, the table indicates a decrease in Rx count of 50K from 7/1/12 - 	06/30/13 to 7/1/13 - 05/31/14. Why did this decrease occur? Was there also a decrease in the 	life count?

PEBP Response:  Total claims year to year can vary based on several factors.  There has been no dramatic decrease in total lives covered.  Refer to the attachments provided with Question 1 for more information on claim count and claim costs.  

68.	In section 12 Limited Liability of the draft service contract, does the Contract maximum that 	would be capped at 150% include the claims dollar amounts?

PEBP Response:  Yes. 

69.	Regarding question 4.12.7: Will PEBP provide a description of how its current counter 	detailing program operates?

PEBP Response:  This information is not available. 

70.	Regarding question 4.12.7: Please explain the role of the pharmacy technician.

PEBP Response:  This question does not reference a pharmacy technician.  If vendors have an alternative to providing this service it should be detailed in their response. 

71.	Please provide some examples of the standard questions that the technician is answering.

PEBP Response:  This question does not reference a pharmacy technician.  If vendors have an alternative to providing this service it should be detailed in their response.

72.	Where is the current technician located?

PEBP Response:  This question does not reference a pharmacy technician.  If vendors have an alternative to providing this service it should be detailed in their response.

73.	Is the person an extension of the call center?

PEBP Response:  This question does not reference a pharmacy technician.  If vendors have an alternative to providing this service it should be detailed in their response.

74.	Is current technician 100% dedicated to the state?

PEBP Response:  This question does not reference a pharmacy technician.  If vendors have an alternative to providing this service it should be detailed in their response.

75.	Regarding the current PBM contract between the Public Employees’ Benefits Program and Catamaran Rx (previously Catalyst Rx; may be amended to be with Optum Rx); specifically the page(s) of the contract that include the contractual guarantees for retail, mail order and specialty rates, should be listed as Average Wholesale Price (AWP) less a percentage. 

PEBP Response:  PEBP will not disclose the current vendor’s pricing information as it is protected as Confidential, Proprietary and Trade Secret Exempt from Disclosure pursuant to N.R.S. § 333.333.

76.	This is a correction to the amount of copies required for submission of the proposals. The Technical, Part 1A, Technical Confidential, Part 1B and Cost Part 2 shall require the following:  
	
One (1) original marked “MASTER”
Six (6) identical copies (hard copies)
	Ten (10) identical copies on CD
	


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3220.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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								Executive Summary - State of Nevada - aka PEBP

				Jul - 2013						Aug - 2013		Sep - 2013		Oct - 2013		Nov - 2013		Dec - 2013				Rolling Total for 6 Months

		Membership Summary

		Member Count		40,071						40,114		40,194		40,413		40,401		40,548				40,290

		Utilizing Member Count		11,203						11,225		11,572		12,334		11,420		11,803				11,592

		Percent Utilizing		28.0%						28.0%		28.8%		30.5%		28.3%		29.1%				28.8%

		Claim Summary

		Net Claims (Mail/Retail)		26,343						26,973		27,409		29,462		26,592		29,087				165,866

		Claims per Elig Member per Month		0.66						0.67		0.68		0.73		0.66		0.72				0.69

		Total Claims for Brand		3,982						4,360		5,191		6,321		4,770		4,699				29,323

		Total Claims for Generic		21,744						22,028		21,598		22,522		21,271		23,749				132,912

		Total Claims for Brand w/Gen Equiv		617						585		620		619		551		639				3,631

		Generic % of Total Claims		82.5%						81.7%		78.8%		76.4%		80.0%		81.6%				80.1%

		Generic Effective Rate		97.2%						97.4%		97.2%		97.3%		97.3%		97.4%				97.3%

		Mail Order Claims		851						877		841		888		775		823				5,055

		Mail Order % of Total Claims		3.2%						3.3%		3.1%		3.0%		2.9%		2.8%				3.0%

		Claims Cost Summary

		Total Prescription Cost		$2,249,656.94						$2,422,330.34		$2,300,685.50		$2,537,861.33		$2,302,946.48		$2,502,932.11				$14,316,412.70

		Total Ingredient Cost		$2,215,686.73						$2,385,346.08		$2,244,207.11		$2,464,060.62		$2,255,673.37		$2,460,964.93				$14,025,938.84

		Total Dispensing Fee		$33,220.97						$33,908.96		$34,433.75		$37,304.14		$33,488.01		$36,803.12				$209,158.95

		Total Other (e.g. tax)		$209.24						$178.80		$156.21		$132.07		$151.99		$165.37				$993.68

		Total Incentive Fee		$540.00						$2,896.50		$21,888.43		$36,364.50		$13,633.11		$4,998.69				$80,321.23

		Avg Total Cost per Claim		$85.40						$89.81		$83.94		$86.14		$86.60		$86.05				$86.31

		Avg Total Cost for Brand		$407.87						$407.81		$317.28		$294.51		$350.83		$374.80				$352.81

		Avg Total Cost for Generic		$26.77						$27.23		$28.38		$28.19		$27.87		$29.01				$27.92

		Avg Total Cost for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$70.47						$76.15		$65.76		$66.86		$66.52		$82.66				$71.51

		Member Cost Summary

		Total Copay		$1,605,178.87						$1,282,482.38		$1,065,286.63		$959,779.20		$792,325.20		$816,868.61				$6,521,920.89

		Avg Copay per Claim		$60.93						$47.55		$38.87		$32.58		$29.80		$28.08				$39.32

		Avg Copay for Brand		$255.71						$168.46		$108.74		$76.59		$81.75		$80.66				$121.76

		Avg Copay for Generic		$25.03						$22.96		$21.46		$19.44		$17.36		$16.64				$20.43

		Avg Copay for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$69.16						$72.35		$60.36		$61.12		$60.21		$66.68				$65.01

		Copay % of Total Prescription Cost		71.4%						52.9%		46.3%		37.8%		34.4%		32.6%				45.6%

		Other Plan Paid Cost Summary

		Total Other Plan Paid Cost		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

		Plan Cost Summary

		Total Plan Cost		$644,478.07						$1,139,847.96		$1,235,398.87		$1,578,082.13		$1,510,621.28		$1,686,063.50				$7,794,491.81

		Total Specialty Drug Cost		$440,608.07						$797,296.94		$741,770.97		$922,136.03		$851,986.83		$892,842.43				$4,646,641.27

		Increase % Total Cost over Last 3 Mos.		-13.9%						-38.0%		-52.9%		-19.8%		12.6%		58.1%

		Avg Plan Cost per Claim		$24.46						$42.26		$45.07		$53.56		$56.81		$57.97				$46.99

		Avg Plan Cost for Brand		$152.16						$239.35		$208.54		$217.92		$269.08		$294.14				$231.05

		Avg Plan Cost for Generic		$1.74						$4.27		$6.92		$8.75		$10.51		$12.37				$7.49

		Avg Plan Cost for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$1.31						$3.80		$5.40		$5.74		$6.31		$15.98				$6.50

		Net PMPM		$16.08						$28.42		$30.74		$39.05		$37.39		$41.58				$32.24

		PMPM for Specialty Only		$11.00						$19.88		$18.45		$22.82		$21.09		$22.02				$19.22

		PMPM without Specialty		$5.09						$8.54		$12.28		$16.23		$16.30		$19.56				$13.02

		Other Summary

		Patients 7 or more Claims/Month		547						580		563		645		548		650				589

		Patients with 3 or more Controls		261						249		227		253		216		280				248

		Top 5 Drugs

				CINRYZE						CINRYZE		CINRYZE		KOGENATE FS BIO-SET		KOGENATE FS BIO-SET		CINRYZE				CINRYZE

				COPAXONE						KOGENATE FS BIO-SET		COPAXONE		CINRYZE		COPAXONE		COPAXONE				COPAXONE

				REBIF						COPAXONE		HUMIRA PEN		COPAXONE		ENBREL SURECLICK		ENBREL SURECLICK				KOGENATE FS BIO-SET

				KOGENATE FS BIO-SET						REBIF		ENBREL SURECLICK		ENBREL SURECLICK		HUMIRA PEN		TECFIDERA				ENBREL SURECLICK

				KOGENATE FS						ENBREL SURECLICK		REBIF		HUMIRA PEN		CINRYZE		HUMIRA PEN				REBIF
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								Executive Summary

		Combined

								Jul - 2014		Aug - 2014		Sep - 2014		Oct - 2014		Nov - 2014		Dec - 2014				Jan - 2015		Feb - 2015		Mar - 2015		Apr - 2015		May - 2015		Jun - 2015		Rolling Total for 12 Months

		Membership Summary

		Member Count		42,608						42,944		42,894		43,091		43,245		43,497				43,542		43,593		43,576		43,828		43,926		44,210		43,413

		Utilizing Member Count		11,557						11,446		12,144		12,888		11,913		12,345				12,463		11,883		12,596		12,432		12,272		12,329		12,189

		Percent Utilizing		27.1%						26.7%		28.3%		29.9%		27.5%		28.4%				28.6%		27.3%		28.9%		28.4%		27.9%		27.9%		28.1%

		Claim Summary

		Net Claims (Mail/Retail)		26,288						26,144		28,127		30,243		27,053		29,898				29,861		27,536		30,433		29,391		29,568		31,205		345,747

		Claims per Elig Member per Month		0.62						0.61		0.66		0.70		0.63		0.69				0.69		0.63		0.70		0.67		0.67		0.71		0.66

		Total Claims for Brand		3,717						3,808		5,217		6,597		4,723		4,602				4,479		4,093		4,517		4,365		4,503		4,902		55,523

		Total Claims for Generic		21,998						21,740		22,321		23,029		21,776		24,670				24,789		22,883		25,336		24,446		24,501		25,694		283,183

		Total Claims for Brand w/Gen Equiv		573						596		589		617		554		626				593		560		580		580		564		609		7,041

		Generic % of Total Claims		83.7%						83.2%		79.4%		76.1%		80.5%		82.5%				83.0%		83.1%		83.3%		83.2%		82.9%		82.3%		81.9%

		Mail Order Claims		671						691		717		729		584		675				622		578		615		584		642		607		7,715

		Mail Order % of Total Claims		2.6%						2.6%		2.5%		2.4%		2.2%		2.3%				2.1%		2.1%		2.0%		2.0%		2.2%		1.9%		2.2%

		Claims Cost Summary

		Total Prescription Cost		$2,427,393.20						$2,520,186.23		$2,769,770.45		$3,009,301.01		$2,644,505.09		$3,322,699.83				$2,870,982.18		$2,968,468.27		$3,269,533.60		$3,261,244.13		$3,179,667.89		$3,461,909.75		$35,705,661.63

		Total Ingredient Cost		$2,392,685.34						$2,483,341.72		$2,711,198.21		$2,926,300.96		$2,592,266.92		$3,278,981.84				$2,829,617.87		$2,931,583.56		$3,229,415.24		$3,223,031.27		$3,143,733.99		$3,425,180.04		$35,167,336.96

		Total Dispensing Fee		$33,165.13						$32,878.52		$35,178.69		$38,114.76		$34,218.81		$37,614.74				$37,778.12		$34,657.38		$38,495.97		$37,042.21		$34,948.38		$34,734.65		$428,827.36

		Total Other (e.g. tax)		$322.73						$206.52		$261.34		$317.73		$287.80		$329.26				$326.19		$327.33		$402.39		$270.65		$405.52		$455.06		$3,912.52

		Total Incentive Fee		$1,220.00						$3,759.47		$23,132.21		$44,567.56		$17,731.56		$5,773.99				$3,260.00		$1,900.00		$1,220.00		$900.00		$580.00		$1,540.00		$105,584.79

		Avg Total Cost per Claim		$92.34						$96.40		$98.47		$99.50		$97.75		$111.13				$96.14		$107.80		$107.43		$110.96		$107.54		$110.94		$103.27

		Avg Total Cost for Brand		$462.88						$476.99		$389.95		$340.69		$408.45		$536.04				$465.24		$536.93		$531.38		$557.47		$514.86		$514.97		$471.38

		Avg Total Cost for Generic		$29.90						$29.94		$30.94		$31.08		$30.95		$32.74				$29.93		$31.62		$32.43		$31.92		$32.81		$33.83		$31.56

		Avg Total Cost for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$85.91						$88.88		$76.21		$74.54		$74.99		$76.94				$76.39		$84.58		$82.24		$81.89		$101.58		$112.17		$84.68

		Member Cost Summary

		Total Copay		$1,627,320.93						$1,245,674.26		$1,041,080.04		$935,151.31		$766,131.05		$833,531.61				$726,435.08		$647,650.44		$700,357.43		$600,493.00		$576,960.50		$600,374.72		$10,301,160.37

		Avg Copay per Claim		$61.90						$47.65		$37.01		$30.92		$28.32		$27.88				$24.33		$23.52		$23.01		$20.43		$19.51		$19.24		$29.79

		Avg Copay for Brand		$262.49						$175.67		$100.43		$69.48		$78.57		$87.34				$81.31		$77.50		$79.21		$69.22		$62.85		$63.98		$96.14

		Avg Copay for Generic		$27.42						$24.22		$21.29		$18.89		$16.63		$15.69				$12.98		$12.60		$12.00		$10.53		$9.99		$9.14		$15.68

		Avg Copay for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$84.46						$84.10		$71.07		$67.52		$59.48		$71.28				$68.17		$75.25		$66.35		$70.71		$87.43		$85.35		$74.27

		Copay % of Total Prescription Cost		67.0%						49.4%		37.6%		31.1%		29.0%		25.1%				25.3%		21.8%		21.4%		18.4%		18.1%		17.3%		28.9%

		Other Plan Paid Cost Summary

		Total Other Plan Paid Cost		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Plan Cost Summary

		Total Plan Cost		$800,072.27						$1,274,511.97		$1,728,690.41		$2,074,149.70		$1,878,373.98		$2,489,168.16				$2,144,547.10		$2,320,817.83		$2,569,176.17		$2,660,751.13		$2,602,707.39		$2,861,535.03		$25,404,501.14

		Total Specialty Drug Cost		$529,079.83						$847,599.02		$1,072,071.53		$1,233,890.15		$1,035,031.29		$1,474,572.93				$1,101,842.76		$1,268,041.71		$1,362,862.91		$1,430,707.30		$1,257,878.31		$1,300,556.17		$13,914,133.91

		Increase % Total Cost over Last 3 Mos.		-4.8%						-32.7%		-50.3%		-17.5%		17.6%		69.4%				28.3%		22.4%		9.2%		15.9%		12.6%		15.5%

		Avg Plan Cost per Claim		$30.43						$48.75		$61.46		$68.58		$69.43		$83.26				$71.82		$84.28		$84.42		$90.53		$88.02		$91.70		$73.48

		Avg Plan Cost for Brand		$200.39						$301.32		$289.53		$271.21		$329.88		$448.69				$383.93		$459.43		$452.17		$488.25		$452.01		$450.98		$375.24

		Avg Plan Cost for Generic		$2.47						$5.71		$9.64		$12.19		$14.32		$17.05				$16.94		$19.02		$20.43		$21.40		$22.83		$24.69		$15.88

		Avg Plan Cost for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$1.45						$4.78		$5.13		$7.02		$15.51		$5.66				$8.22		$9.33		$15.89		$11.18		$14.15		$26.83		$10.41

		Net PMPM		$18.78						$29.68		$40.30		$48.13		$43.44		$57.23				$49.25		$53.24		$58.96		$60.71		$59.25		$64.73		$48.77

		PMPM for Specialty Only		$12.42						$19.74		$24.99		$28.63		$23.93		$33.90				$25.31		$29.09		$31.28		$32.64		$28.64		$29.42		$26.71

		PMPM without Specialty		$6.36						$9.94		$15.31		$19.50		$19.50		$23.33				$23.95		$24.15		$27.68		$28.07		$30.62		$35.31		$22.06

		Other Summary

		Patients 7 or more Claims/Month		532						524		599		640		539		691				682		578		687		625		711		793		633

		Patients with 3 or more Controls		247						246		255		260		229		288				263		257		285		242		262		244		257

		Top 5 Drugs

				CINRYZE						CINRYZE		SOVALDI		CINRYZE		CINRYZE		CINRYZE				HARVONI		HARVONI		HARVONI		HARVONI		HARVONI		CINRYZE		CINRYZE

				COPAXONE						SOVALDI		CINRYZE		SOVALDI		HARVONI		HUMIRA PEN				HUMIRA PEN		CINRYZE		CINRYZE		HUMIRA PEN		HUMIRA PEN		HUMIRA PEN		HARVONI

				TECFIDERA						COPAXONE		HUMIRA PEN		HUMIRA PEN		HUMIRA PEN		HARVONI				COPAXONE		HUMIRA PEN		HUMIRA PEN		CINRYZE		CINRYZE		COPAXONE		HUMIRA PEN

				HUMIRA PEN						HUMIRA PEN		COPAXONE		COPAXONE		SOVALDI		TECFIDERA				TECFIDERA		COPAXONE		COPAXONE		COPAXONE		COPAXONE		GATTEX		COPAXONE

				SOVALDI						TECFIDERA		H.P. ACTHAR		TECFIDERA		COPAXONE		COPAXONE				CINRYZE		GATTEX		GATTEX		TECFIDERA		GATTEX		HARVONI		TECFIDERA
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								Executive Summary

		Combined

				Jan - 2014						Feb - 2014		Mar - 2014		Apr - 2014		May - 2014		Jun - 2014				Rolling Total for 6 Months

		Membership Summary

		Member Count		40,518						40,528		40,437		40,486		40,460		40,428				40,476

		Utilizing Member Count		12,139						11,269		11,705		11,681		11,708		11,526				11,671

		Percent Utilizing		30.0%						27.8%		28.9%		28.9%		28.9%		28.5%				28.8%

		Claim Summary

		Net Claims (Mail/Retail)		30,072						26,053		28,779		28,262		28,592		29,443				171,201

		Claims per Elig Member per Month		0.74						0.64		0.71		0.70		0.71		0.73				0.70

		Total Claims for Brand		5,128						4,043		4,470		4,522		4,562		4,962				27,687

		Total Claims for Generic		24,331						21,458		23,701		23,149		23,449		23,906				139,994

		Total Claims for Brand w/Gen Equiv		613						552		608		591		581		575				3,520

		Generic % of Total Claims		80.9%						82.4%		82.4%		81.9%		82.0%		81.2%				81.8%

		Mail Order Claims		882						702		766		845		702		838				4,735

		Mail Order % of Total Claims		2.9%						2.7%		2.7%		3.0%		2.5%		2.8%				2.8%

		Claims Cost Summary

		Total Prescription Cost		$2,919,128.18						$2,527,768.05		$2,944,163.27		$2,888,994.53		$3,104,288.41		$3,256,767.76				$17,641,110.20

		Total Ingredient Cost		$2,872,991.87						$2,493,156.27		$2,906,950.81		$2,852,357.50		$3,067,008.78		$3,218,391.40				$17,410,856.63

		Total Dispensing Fee		$37,841.25						$32,837.80		$36,145.19		$35,376.23		$35,939.88		$36,685.93				$214,826.28

		Total Other (e.g. tax)		$110.25						$113.98		$107.27		$180.80		$219.75		$230.43				$962.48

		Total Incentive Fee		$8,184.81						$1,660.00		$960.00		$1,080.00		$1,120.00		$1,460.00				$14,464.81

		Avg Total Cost per Claim		$97.07						$97.02		$102.30		$102.22		$108.57		$110.61				$103.04

		Avg Total Cost for Brand		$415.46						$454.54		$482.38		$452.05		$489.98		$471.22				$460.22

		Avg Total Cost for Generic		$30.62						$30.30		$30.83		$34.15		$34.81		$36.40				$32.88

		Avg Total Cost for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$71.28						$72.30		$94.22		$91.70		$90.61		$84.18				$84.13

		Member Cost Summary

		Total Copay		$791,441.54						$633,519.38		$668,171.74		$593,274.04		$502,071.81		$500,984.93				$3,689,463.44

		Avg Copay per Claim		$26.32						$24.32		$23.22		$20.99		$17.56		$17.02				$21.55

		Avg Copay for Brand		$71.56						$73.39		$70.49		$62.05		$50.35		$50.05				$62.75

		Avg Copay for Generic		$15.89						$14.21		$13.31		$11.79		$9.99		$9.06				$12.36

		Avg Copay for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$61.72						$57.67		$61.89		$67.39		$65.69		$62.87				$62.91

		Copay % of Total Prescription Cost		27.1%						25.1%		22.7%		20.5%		16.2%		15.4%				20.9%

		Other Plan Paid Cost Summary

		Total Other Plan Paid Cost		$0.00						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.00

		Plan Cost Summary

		Total Plan Cost		$2,127,686.64						$1,894,248.67		$2,275,991.53		$2,295,720.49		$2,602,216.60		$2,755,782.83				$13,951,646.76

		Total Specialty Drug Cost		$1,197,173.17						$1,040,965.17		$1,218,183.33		$1,122,256.18		$1,325,010.63		$1,258,641.41				$7,162,229.89

		Increase % Total Cost over Last 3 Mos.		34.7%						32.0%		31.9%		21.4%		25.7%		21.5%

		Avg Plan Cost per Claim		$70.75						$72.71		$79.09		$81.23		$91.01		$93.60				$81.49

		Avg Plan Cost for Brand		$343.90						$381.15		$411.89		$389.99		$439.64		$421.18				$397.47

		Avg Plan Cost for Generic		$14.73						$16.09		$17.52		$22.37		$24.82		$27.34				$20.52

		Avg Plan Cost for Brand w/Gen Equiv		$9.57						$14.62		$32.34		$24.32		$24.92		$21.32				$21.22

		Net PMPM		$52.51						$46.74		$56.28		$56.70		$64.32		$68.17				$57.45

		PMPM for Specialty Only		$29.55						$25.69		$30.13		$27.72		$32.75		$31.13				$29.49

		PMPM without Specialty		$22.97						$21.05		$26.16		$28.98		$31.57		$37.03				$27.96

		Other Summary

		Patients 7 or more Claims/Month		703						539		670		661		665		790				671

		Patients with 3 or more Controls		293						221		246		263		257		258				256

		Top 5 Drugs

				CINRYZE						CINRYZE		CINRYZE		CINRYZE		SOVALDI		SOVALDI				SOVALDI

				FIRAZYR						SOVALDI		SOVALDI		SOVALDI		CINRYZE		CINRYZE				CINRYZE

				KOGENATE FS BIO-SET						FIRAZYR		FIRAZYR		HUMIRA PEN		OLYSIO		HUMIRA PEN				COPAXONE

				COPAXONE						COPAXONE		COPAXONE		COPAXONE		COPAXONE		COPAXONE				HUMIRA PEN

				SOVALDI						JUXTAPID		HUMIRA PEN		TECFIDERA		HUMIRA PEN		JUXTAPID				FIRAZYR
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catamaran

GALLUP

Catamaran is the company that administers your pharmacy benefits. If you have not used your prescription drug
coverage in the past six months, please check this box [ ] and return this survey in the postage paid return envelope.

If you have used your pharmacy benefits in the past six months, we thank you in advance for your feedback, appreciate
your time, and greatly value your input. Please mark your responses with and “X” using blue or black pen. All
individual responses will be kept completely confidential by Gallup. Please complete this survey and return it in the

postage paid return envelope.

EXAMPLE
RIGHT WAY WRONG WAY

v
X

Before you received this survey, were you aware that
Catamaran was your pharmacy benefits manager
(PBM)?

D Yes
|:| No
|:| Not sure

E When thinking about the service you receive from
Catamaran, would you say that you are:

Not at all Extremely

Satisfied Satisfied Don’t
1 2 3 4 5 Know
vVVvVvVvVyYVYyYy v

Ooodog [

B We would like to better understand why you feel
that way:

Don’t
Yes No Know
vVvy Vv

a. Was it because of the cost of your

OO O

b. Was it because your prescription(s)
was, or was not, paid for by your

Plan? ..o o O

c. Was it because of a change in your

plan coverage?.........coocvevieennieennnnen. o O

d. Was it because of the choices you
have on where you can fill

Prescriptions? ......oeeeeveeerieersieennnnenn OO 0O

e. Was it because of a service
experience with Catamaran? ........... o O

v

K

n Please provide any additional information to help
explain the satisfaction rating you provided.

B Are your prescription claims handled correctly?

L] Yes
] No

|:| Don’t know

ﬂ Is it easy to fill your prescriptions using the pharmacy
benefits administered by Catamaran?

|:| Yes
|:| No
D Don’t know

ﬂ Are you able to use your pharmacy benefits at your
preferred pharmacy?

L1 Yes
] No

|:| Don’t know

Gallup® and CE"® are trademarks of Gallup, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. Copyright © 1994-2000, 2013 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved.





u Is it easy to find out how much a specific medication

A
If you received any Catamaran materials or

will cost using your pharmacy benefits?

O] ves
D No

D Don’t know

u In the past six months, have you received any

materials or information from Catamaran in any of
these ways? (Check all that apply)

—[] 1n the mail?

—[] The Catamaran website?

—[] The Catamaran mobile app?

) D No, none of these — Skip to Question 11

information, please tell us: Yes No 1232;
vy Vv
a. Were they easy to understand?........ o O
b. Were they helpful in using your
prescription coverage? ..........co....... o O

In the past six months, have you spoken by telephone

with anyone from Catamaran’s Member Services
Team?

—[ Yes
O No» Skip to Question 13

v O Don’t know - Skip to Question 13

When thinking about your experience with

Catamaran’s Member Services Team, how satisfied
were you with:

Not at all Extremel
a. The knowledge of Satisfied Satisfied  Don’t
Know
our Member 1 2 3 4 5
Sorni VVVYVYY v
ervices
Representative........... OOoooc O]

b. The courtesy and
respect shown to you
by your Member
Services
Representative...........

c. How completely
your questions were
answered..........c........

d. The amount of time
it took for your call

to be answered..........

Barcode

Please write in the space below any other thoughts or
feedback on the service you have received from
Catamaran.

How strongly do you agree or disagree with each
statement as it applies to Catamaran’s prescription
benefits services.

Strongly Strongly
Disagree Agree Don’t
1 2 3 4 5 Know
vVVvVYVyYVYY v

a. Catamaran is a name
I can always trust.......

ogooond 0O
b. Catamaran always

treats me with respect OOoodnnd

c. If a problem arises, I
can always count on
Catamaran to reach a
fair and satisfactory
resolution...................

ﬂ In the past six months, have you personally
experienced a problem or annoyance in any aspect of
your relationship with Catamaran?

— [ es
O] No» Skip to Thank You
) ] Don’t know > Skip to Thank You

Was the problem resolved to your satisfaction?

L Yes

L No

L1 Not yet, resolution is in progress
] Don’t know

Thank you very much for your feedback.

Please return this survey in the postage-paid
return envelope.

For more information about Catamaran and
the services it provides, please visit their
website.http://www.catamaranrx.com/

English 02

Gallup® and CE"® are trademarks of Gallup, Inc. All other trademarks are the property of their respective owners. Copyright © 1994-2000, 2013 Gallup, Inc. All rights reserved.
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RDS Cost Summary



		Aggregated Claims Report

		State of Nevada

		Date



		Application Number		Unique Benefit Option		Month		Threshold Reduction Amt		Limit Reduction Amt		GrossRetireeCost		Final Cost Adjustment		Gross Eligible Amt		Subsidy Amt

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

														$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

				Grand Total				$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00





RDS Detail

		Member Id		Application Number		Year		Month		UniqueBenefitOption		FirstName		LastName		DOB		Gender		SSN		HICN		NDC		AdjudicationDT		IngredCostAmount		Dispense Fee		Patient Copay Amount		AmtPaid		AmtSubmitted		RXNO		RxClmNbr_SeqNbr		CarrierID		AccountID		GroupID		GroupName		FacetsClassKey		BenefitCd
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image1.png

top chains by rxs - STATE OF NEVADA

Date Submitted: Jul 14 -Jun 15vs Jul 13- Jun 14

Jul 14 - Jun 15
NI
Paid r Day

1 1 |WALGREENS DRUG STORE 9,706 88,159 $4978| $4,388,508 | $140| 824% 609% 119%
2 2 |CVSPHARMACY INC 439 5069 49,600 $3433| $1,702,712) $1.07| 839% 622% 28%
3 4 |WALMART STORES INC 384, 4601 39,949 $24.94| $996,468 $0.68| 877%  635% 19%
4 3 | INDEPENDENT 479 3793 38,975 $55.82| $2,175,524| $168 T71% 586% 59%
5 5 | SMTHS FOOD AND DRUG CENTERINC. 75 2601 2757 $30.95| $853,285| $0.96| 848% 627% 07%
6 6 |LONGS DRUG STORES CALIFORNIA LLC 106 2572 22,379 $35.79| $800,970| $1.06| 831%  625% 27%
7 7 |RALEYS DRUG CENTER 28| 1827 18,118 $3369| $610,326| $0.99| 810% 635% 20%
8 8 |COSTCOPHARMACIES. 771319 11,033 $28.75| $317,165) $0.64| 828% 705% 18%
9 9 |SAVEMART SUFERMARKETS 12 829 9,608 $26.82| $257,640 $0.78| 845% 651% 06%
10 | 10 |TARGET CORPORATION 95, 839 7,899 $3148| $248,6%| $0.96| 826%  633% 08%

Catamaran Home Delivery 0 0 0 $0.00| 0, 0.0 $0.00| 00% 00% 00% 0.0%

BriovaRx 8| 366  299%| $367585 $1100548| 298 §12336 222% 762% 641%  09%
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